MINUTES OF THE MEETING WITH MCC TEAM, MPFs, SYMA UNDER KHAWZAWL DISTRICT FOR THE FORTHCOMING GENERAL ELECTION TO VILLAGE COUNCIL, 2025

Members Present	:	Appended
Venue	:	Meeting Hall, DC Office, Khawzawl
Date & Time	:	20 th December, 2025 @ 01:00 pm

The meeting was chaired by Pu Lalfakzuala, Asst. District Election Officer, Khawzawl District. Upon extending his welcome to the members, he gave and outline on the meeting's purpose and apprised the members on the schedule of the forthcoming General Election to Village Council, 2025 under Khawzawl District.

- **1. Model Code of Conduct (MCC)**: The Chairman apprised the meeting about the overview of the rules and regulations of the Model Code of Conduct (MCC) as mandated by the State Election Commission.
- 2. Queueless Polling Station : After much deliberation among the members, it was decided that District Election Officer, Khawzawl will issue a letter to the Mizoram People's Forum, Khawzawl District and Sub Headquarters YMA, Khawzawl requesting them to make necessary arrangement for the said queueless polling station Heneral Election to Village Council, 2025. General guidelines for queueless polling stations will be prepared by the District Election Officer, Khawzawl and provided the same to them.

3. A.O.B :

a. Voter Turnout : To enhance voter turnout in Khawzawl District, the following steps were agreed upon:

- i. Digital Flyers : The District Information and Public Relations Officer (DIPRO), Khawzawl will prepare digital flyers encouraging citizens to cast their votes.
- **ii. Appeal through Pastorates:** The District Election Office, Khawzawl, will issue a letter to all pastorates within the district, urging them to promote voter participation in the election 2025.

The chairman then requested the representatives of the security personnel to provide updates on their preparations for the upcoming election. To conclude the meeting, the Chairman expressed gratitude to all members for their participation and ended the meeting with a vote of thanks.

> **Sd/- LALFAKZUALA** Asst. District Election Officer Khawzawl District, Khawzawl

Memo.No.H.11021/1/2025-DC(KZL) :

Copy to:

- 1. The Secretary, State Election Commission, Mizoram for kind information.
- 2. All Members concerned for kind information and necessary action.
- 3. Website Manager, Election Branch, for kind upload.

hustan

Asst. District Election Officer Khawzawl District, Khawzawl

A	ATTENDANCE SHEET ON TRAINING OF MODEL CODE OF CONDUCT IN CONNECTION WITH GENERAL ELECTION TO VILLAGE COUNCILS, 2025 UNDER KHAWZAWL DISTRICT VENUE : MEETING HALL, DC OFFICE KHAWZAWL DATE : 20 th Jan 2025 @ 1:00 Pm						
SI No	NAME	DESIGNATION	PHONE NO	SIGNATURE			
1	Lalfakzuala	Asst DEO	9862680482				
2	Satrinzuale Varile	BMM, MZ SRLM	8974252809	Buak			
3	C. Vanin marg.	SAPO	9862318703	- Yhe			
4	Lalzara	DIPRO	\$200455691	Zjah			
5	Lalzara Vanlalchhanhina	Mumber, MCC	8394076057	Min .			
6	PCRIpsiano	President	986250602	Beghura			
7	R. Letterman?	MPF Ard. V	9867982281	AM			
8	F. Lalleanafura	Of C Excise	9862-60 148	e log			
9		/					
10	a la						
11							
12							
13							
14							
15							
16							
17							
18							
9							
20							